Office of Hon Nikki Kaye

MP for Auckland Central

Minister for ACC Associate Minister of Education
Minister of Civil Defence

Minister for Youth

Lee M
Fyi-request-4438-7baf6552@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Lee M

Thank you for your request of 13 August 2016, under the Official Information Act 1982 (the
OIA) to Hon Nikki Kaye, Minister for ACC.

As you know, Hon Nikki Kaye is on leave from her responsibilities for health reasons. | am
the Acting Minister for ACC until she returns.

in your request, you referred to Section 73 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, which allows the
Board of a crown entity to delegate any of the functions or powers of the entity or the board,
and requested the following information:

“A copy of the resolution and written notice to the person or persons to whom the
ACC Board delegated the functions and powers of the ACC and/or the Board, either
generally or specifically, in relation to its statutory review obligations as above
mentioned”.

| have been advised that the ACC Board has not delegated the functions and powers of ACC
or the Board in relation to its statutory review obligations under Section 73 of the Crown
Entities Act 2004.

Your request is therefore declined under section 18 (e) of the OIA, on the ground that the
information does not exist.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of my decision to
decline your request. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

You can expect a response from me to your related request of 22 August 2016 in the next
few days.
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Yours sincerely

Hon Nathan Guy
Acting Minister for ACC
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